Appendix 4 - Response from Fire Authority

Hillingdon Licensing - FRIENDS JUNCTION, 1262 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES, UB4 8JF

Chris Evans <Chris.Evans@london-fire.gov.uk>
Wed 6/7/2023 2:15 PM

To:licensing <licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk>

;info@personallicencecourses.com <info@personallicencecourses.com>

Dear Sir/Madam
LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: FRIENDS JUNCTION, 1262 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES, UB4 8JF

The London Fire Commissioner (the Commissioner) is the fire and rescue authority for London. The Commissioner is responsible for enforcing the Regulatory Reform
(Fire Safety) Order 2005 (The Order) in London.

With reference to the application dated 11/05/2023, the Commissioner does not propose to make any representation to the Licensing Authority, provided that the
premises are constructed and managed in accordance with the information supplied with your application.

This email is without prejudice to the powers of the licensing authority and to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by enforcing authorities under
other legislation. It is also without prejudice to any requirements or recommendations that may be made by the Commissioner under the Regulatory Reform (Fire

Safety) Order 2005 or the Petroleum (Consolidation) Act 1928. All alterations should comply with the appropriate provisions of the current Building Regulations.

If you are dissatisfied in any way with the response given, please send an email to FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk, quoting our reference: 26/012145 CE

Regards

London Fire Brigade

Fire Safety Regulation Admin

169 Union Street

London

SE1 OLL

T: Helpdesk 020 8555 1200 x89170 or 89171
E: FSR-AdminSupport@london-fire.gov.uk

London Fire Brigade





